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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

From: EX6

Sent:  Wednesday, November 02, 2011 5:05 PM :

To: FOIA RECEIVED BY BPA

Subject: FOIA Request FOIA OFFICE THIS

DATE: 1/ /7 /i v
The following is a New FOIA request: DUEDATE:
she 2B s dle ke e ok s ke o ke ok she ok sl e ke ok ok e ko sk kesk sk e kol sk ke ok
2] 7/

Name: Richard van Dijk LOG #
Organization: Another Way BPA AR - 20 /2~ OP235-F
Address: Ex 6 -0 j
Phone: X
No FAX number provided

Email: £y

Description of Request: Provide copies of all internal and external emails and letters sent and received
by Sonia Baskerville that reference the I-5 Project Date range requested is from July 1st, 2011 through
to the date of this request.

Preferred format: soft copy

Type of Requester: Personal

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns ''the operations or
activities of the government'' as explained below:
Yes it will

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is ''likely to contribute' to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes it will

1 request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

Yes it will

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
below:

Yes ir will

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
na
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as
explained below:

n/a

If denied a:waiver or reduction, I Agree to pay up to 5.00
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